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From: Ma. Lorelei M. Liwanag <mlmliwanag+canned.response@sec.gov.ph>

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 4:51 PM

To: mrg@tvvlaw.com

Subject: Re: 2020 General Information Sheet - First Abacus Financial Holdings Corporation

Dear Customer,

SUCCESSFULLY ACCEPTED
(subject to verification and review of form and content of the attached document)

This serves as acknowledgement confirmation. Please print and submit together with the hard copies of the
document.

Note: If the email is received on a Saturday, Sunday or holiday (non-working day) the receipt date shall be on
the next working day.

Thank you.
SEC ICTD



GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET (GIS)
FOR THE YEAR 2020
STOCK CORPORATION

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS:

- FOR USER CORPORATION: THIS GIS SHOULD BE SUBMITTED WITHIN THIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THE ANNUAL STOCKHOLDERS'
MEETING. DO NOT LEAVE ANY ITEM BLANK. WRITE "N.A." IF THE INFORMATION REQUIRED IS NOT APPLICABLE TO THE CORPORATION OR "NONE" IF
THE INFORMATION [S NON-EXISTENT. IF THE ANNUAL STOCKHOLDERS' MEETING IS HELD ON A DATE OTHER THAN THAT STATED IN THE BY-LAWS,
THE GIS SHALL BE SUBMITTED WITHIN THIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS AFTER THE ELECTION OF THE DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES AND OFFICERS OF THE.
CORPORATION AT THE ANNUAL MEMBERS' MEETING.

. IF NO MEETING IS HELD, THE CORPORATION SHALL SUBMIT THE GIS NOT LATER THAN JANUARY 30 OF THE FOLLOWING YEAR. HOWEVER, SHOULD AN
ANNUAL STOCKHOLDERS' MEETING BE HELD THEREAFTER, A NEW GIS SHALL BE SUBMITTED/FILED.

- THIS GIS SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED IN ENGLISH AND CERTIFIED AND SWORN TO BY THE CORPORATE SECRETARY OF THE CORPORATION.

. THE SEC SHOULD BE TIMELY APPRISED OF RELEVANT CHANGES IN THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION AS THEY ARISE. FOR CHANGES RESULTING FROM
ACTIONS THAT AROSE BETWEEN THE ANNUAL MEETINGS, THE CORPORATION SHALL SUBMIT AMENDED GIS CONTAINING THE NEW INFORMATION
TOGETHER WITH A COVER LETTER SIGNED BY THE CORPORATE SECRETARY OF THE CORPORATION. THE AMENDED GIS AND COVER LETTER SHALL BE
SUBMITTED WITHIN SEVEN (7) DAYS AFTER SUCH CHANGE OCCURED OR BECAME EFFECTIVE.

- SUBMIT FOUR (4) COPIES OF THE GIS TO THE RECEIVING SECTION AT THE SEC MAIN OFFICE, OR TO SEC SATELLITE OFFICES OR EXTENSION OFFICES.|
ALL COPIES SHALL UNIFORMLY BE ON A4 OR LETTER-SIZED PAPER. THE PAGES OF ALL COPIES SHALL USE ONLY ONE SIDE |

- ONLY THE GIS ACCOMPLISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE INSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS HAVING BEEN FILED. {

- THIS GIS MAY BE USED AS EVIDENCE ACAINST THE CORPORATION AND ITS RESPONSIBLE DIRECTORS/QFFICERS FOR ANY VIOLATION OF EXISTING|
LAWS, RULES AND REGULATIONS .

PLEASE PRINT LFC.IBIY ==== =

|CORPORATE NAME: © DATE REGISTERED:

BUSINESS/TRADE NAME:

FIRST ABACUS FINANCIAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION
Feb 15,1994

'FISCAL YEAR END:

SEC REGISTRATION NUMBER:
AS094-001420

DATE OF ANNUAL MEETING PER BY-LAWS:
Every First Thursday of September
'ACTUAL DATE OF ANNUAL MEETING:
24 September 2020
COMPLETE PRINCIPAL OFFICE ADDRESS:

Unit 2904-A East Tower PSE Centre, Exchange Road, Ortigas Center, Pasig City

{COMPLETE BUSINESS ADDRESS:

'Unit 2904-A East Tower PSE Centre, Exchange Road, Ortigas Center, ?cmg City

December 31

" CORPORATE TAX IDENTIFICATION
NUMBER (TIN)
043-003-507-219
T IWEESITE/URL ADDRESS:

,.,Lu-p‘h” 1. 3
|E-MAIL ADDRESS:

FAX NUMBER;

8634-0435/2105

_NAMh OF EXTERNAL AUDITOR & I15 SIGNING PARTNER: SEC ACCREDITATION NUMBE R(lfapnluahlc) TELEPHONE NUMBFK(!:]

Punonghayan & Araullo / Chris Ferareza |0002-F/0008-A

PRIMARY PURPOSE/ACTIVITY/INDUSTRY PRESENTLY ENGAGED IN: ~ INDUSTRY CLASSIFICATION:

HOLDINGS

s=====ss==cssscs=e==== |NTERCOMPANY AFFILIATIONS

8634-5104,8625-7986 to 87

GEOGRAPHICAL CODE:

PARENT COMPANY ~ SEC REGISTRATION NO.

ADDRESS
N.A.
- _ SUESIDIARY/AFFILIATE ~ SECREGISTRATIONNO. | - ADDRFSS ) ~
ABACUS CAPITAL & INVESTMENT CORPORATION | AS095-000138 | Unit E-2902D PSE Centre, Fichange Road, Omgaa Centre, Pasig C}ty. MM
ABACUS SECURITIES CORPORATION i ASD?119962 Unit E-2904A PSE Centre, Fu hana‘. Road, Ortng s Centre, Pasig City, MM
VISTA HOLDINGS CORPORATION AS093-4833 - Unit E-2904A PSE Centre, Exchange Road, Ortigas Centre, Pasig City, MM

NOTE: USE ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY

GIS_STOCK(v.2019)
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\CORPORATE NAME:

Please check the appropriate box:

1.

7D a. Banks
[]b.
. Quasi-Banks

. Trust Entities

. Non-Stock Savings and Loan Associations
. Pawnshops

O

(3]

(1 o o

00 ooooooooo ooo®

OOOoOdodn

A./1s the Corporation a covered person under the Anti Money Laundering Act
'(AMLA), as amended? (Rep. Acts. 9160/9164,/10167/10365)

—_ M . T O

e

00 e 2 An O oW

— s

n o

50 e 0

£ B

GIS_STOCK(v.2016)

. Insurance Companies

. Securities Dealers

. Entities administering of otherwise dealing in valuable objects
. Entities administering or otherwise dealing in cash Substitutes and

GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET

STOCK CORPORATION

Offshore Banking Units

. Foreign Exchage Dealers

. Money Changers

. Remittance Agents

. Electronic Money lssuers

. Financial Institutions which Under Special Laws are subject to

Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas' (BSP) supervision and/or regulation,
including their subsidiaries and affiliates,

. Insurance Agents

. Insurance Brokers

. Professional Reinsurers

. Reinsurance Brokers

. Holding Companies

. Holding Company Systems

. Pre-need Companies

. Mutual Benefit Association

. All Other Persons and entities supervised and /or regulated by the

Insurance Commission (IC)

. Securities Brokers
. Securities Salesman

. Investment Houses

. Investment Agents and Consultants

. Trading Advisors

. Other entities managing Securities or rendering similar services
. Mutual Funds or Open-end Investment Companies

. Close-end Investment Companies

. Common Trust Funds or Issuers and other similar entities

. Transfer Companies and other similar entities

. Other entities administering or otherwise dealing in currency,

commodities or financial derivatives based there on

other similar monetary instruments or property supervised and/or |
regulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)

. Has the Corpofatibn Eomplied with the rt_:ci-uirémgm__q on Customer Due Diligen_éé
(CDD) or Know Your Customer (KYC), record-Kkeeping, and submission of reports

under the AMLA, as amended, since the last filing of its G1S?

PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY ==

8.1 None ofthe above

FIRST ABACUS FINANCIAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION 1

& Yes o

Jewelry dealers in precious metals, who, as a
business, trade in precious metals

4]

Jewelry dealers in precious stones, who, asa busineu,;
trade in precious stone |

5[]

Company service providers which, as a business,
provide any of the following services to third parties:

. acting as a formation agent of juridical persons
b. acting as (or arranging for another person to actas) a |
director or corporate secretary of a company, a i
partner of a partnership, or a similar position in

relation to other juridical persons

. providing a registered office, business address or
accommodation, correspondence or administrative
address for a company, a partnership or any other
legal person or arrangement

. acting as (or arranging for another person to actas) a
nominee shareholder for another person
Persons who provide any of the following services.

Ta
b
e

managing of client maoney, securities or other assets
management of bank, savings or securities accounts

organization of contributions for the creation,
operation or management of companies

U a

creation, operation or management of juridical i
persons or arrangements, and buying and selling |
business entities

Describe

nature of | Holdi

business: oldings
* Yes " No

1-A



GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET
: STOCK CORPORATION
f::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY ——=—=—=—=—=—=—=====—=====—============:
CORPORATE NAME: FIRST ABACUS FINANCIAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION
| - S ~ CAPITAL STRUCTURE - M B
jAUTHUR[ZE]_)mCﬁl?ITAL STOCK o o o o ) -
, e ; : | AMOUNT (PhP)

THEE DRAR AR SRS i ‘ (No. Dfshal es X Par/Stated Value)
| Commen 1193200000 100 1193200000 00 |
. T MoTAL 1,193,200,000 :T, ______’_fgi@:f;i’: ~1,193,200,000.00
SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL ) B o - i - ]
| NO. OF NUMBER OF |

: ) . RS * SHARES IN THE PAR/bTATED | % OF |
FILIPINO Hso-rloDcFKRS TYPE OF SHARES NUMBER OF SHARES | 0 O o e | - VaLUE AMOUNT (PhP) | OWNERSHIP
PR PUBLIC ** . |
98 Common | 1,142,252,999 967,254,000  1.00 | 1,142,252,999.00 = 95.73%
. TOTAL 1,142,252999 1142,252999.00  95.73%
| NUMBEROF ‘
FOREIGN NO.QF | -
(INDICATEBY | STOCK- [ TYPE OF SHARES * NUMBEROF SHARES | f_&?\fﬁ:éggﬁ? PAP,;{E[‘];‘?EBD AMOUNT (PhP) VOWI:;UE?lgHIP.
NATIONALITY) | ' HOLDERS 1 | % UBLIC # |
. 2 | Common | 50947001 | 100 50947,001.00 427%

Percentage of Foreign Equity : TOTAL 50,947,000 | | 50,947,001.00  4.27%

TOTALSUBSCRIBED P 1,193,200,000.00 = 100.00%

PAID-UP CAPITAL - B -
NO. OF _ ‘ . 9% OF
FILIPINO @ STOCK- = TYPEOFSHARES* NUMBER OF SHARFS | PAR/STATED VALUE AMOUNT (PhP) iy
- i OWNERSHIP
I | HOLDERS | — N
98 | Common 1 1,142252%9%99 100 |  1,142,252,999.00 95.73%
- |- - R R ikt e R i ol
_ . TOTAL| 1142252999  1,142,252999.00  95.73%
FOREIGN | NO.OF : wor |
(INDICATEBY = STOCK- . TYPE OF SHARES* | NUMBER OF SHARES | PAR/STATED VALUE s AMOUNT (PhP) OWI:,”ERSHEP‘
NATIONALITY) HOLDERS . - ;
) 2 Common | 50947001 100 50947,001.00 427%
. TOTAL 50,947,001 " 50947,001.00  427%
- T . TOTALI PAID -UP P 1,193, 200 ,000.00 100.00%
T NOTE: USE ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY I '
;"‘ Ct“ﬂlllln_lljﬁlrft}lcd?T9?]1:::]’(:]I -f'u_!:nn e B
@,'f,*,OEE‘ETf,hi“,D“”?T:“‘ZS:‘O'_"?_'-'S_ L’s‘“ﬂa::ﬂnldcla uwmng 10% ofoutrranrimg Rhﬂlc: o ) B B - )

GIS_STOCK (v.2019) Page 3



STOCK CORPORATION
| ======== PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY ========== =================
[CORPORATE NAME: R e e e S ) N
i “ FIRST ABACUS FINANCIAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION
R ~ DIRECTORS / OFFICERS S
2 ‘ . . | STOCK . EXEC. TAX IDENTIFICATION
NAME/CURRENT RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS NATIONALITY | INCR | BOARD | GENDER | HOLDER I OFFICER COMM NUMBER
e e —— | N R U S . . .
L i
FABLINGS.500 Filini y c v . Chairman and Chief CG/C
HIpine Executive Officer
2. ]VACK T.HUANG i - B i -
Filipino N M Y President I NA.
3. VICENTE CO CHil-EN',]iR'g D e T ﬂ-ﬂ"mw*.ﬁ:.ﬁﬁ T B - -
Filipino N M Y | Treasurer I NA |
| %
4. MARIA CRISTINA B. ENCARNACION | ‘
Filipino N M Y N.A. | NA
5. JIMMYS.S00 e ’
Filipino N M Y N.A. A/M
6. JIMMY CHUA ALABANZA i - B '
o CG/M
Fil | Y A
ilipino ; N I N.A AJC
7. MARIE THERESE G.SANTOS i N S T i
Filipino | N I Yy | NA CG/M
AM
8 ANNA FRANCESCA C. RESPICIO ] o T -
Filipino N N Corporate Secretary N.A.
9 MARIEL ANGELIR.QUINES | S ; A:qmnwm . _a'té I B
Filipino N i I por NA.
[ i Secretary i
16; - .;__._._.  — e — — —_— — AP PN, P S—— it — + | —
| MELANIO C. DELACRUZ Filinino N N Vice President and | NA
# Compliance Officer | o
1. - o R a
12, a - -
13, o o o
14. - B - ; N
15. i B o -
i
[INSTRUCTION: S . T o T
FURSEECOLIMN, PUT “F" FuR FEMALE, "M" FUR MALE,
FOR BOARD COLIMN, PUT “C" FOR CHATRMAN, "M" FOR MEMRER, "I" FUR INDEFENDENT DikeCTOR.
FOR INCR COLEIMN, PUT "Y" [F AN INCORFORATOR, "N" IF NOT.
FUR STUCKHOTDES COLUMN, PUT Y IF A STOUKHOTDER, "N [F NOT.
FOR OFFICER COLTIMN, INDICATE PARTICULAR PUSITION [F AN OFFICER, FROM VP UP INCETIRING THE POSITION OF THE TREASURER;
SECRETARY, COMPLIANCE OFFICER ANDFOB ASS0CTATED PERSON,
FUR ER=CUTIVE COMMITTEE, INDICATE "C” IF MEMBER OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE; "A" FUR AUDIT COMMITTEE; "N" FOR NOMINATION
AND ELECTION COMMITTEE. ADDITIONALLY WRITE “C" AFTER SLATH [F CHAIRMAN AND “M" [F MEMEER,

GIS_STOCK (v.2019)

GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET

Page 4



\CORPORATE NA

G

ENE‘.RAL INFORMATION SHEET
STOCK CORPORATION

PLEASE PR]NT LEGIBLY

FIRST ABACUS FINANCIAL HOLD]NGS CORPORATION

TCITAL NUM RFR QF STOCKHOLDERS;

TOTALA‘-\i 1S BASED ON LATEST AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

100

N{‘ CIF S'llll KH(\I DERS WITH 100 OR MHRESHARFS EACH:

P5,719,589, 850

GIS_STOCK (v.2018)

STOCKHOLDER'S INFORMATION
SHARES SUBSCRIBED
| NAME, NATIONALITY AND CURRENT RESIDENTIAL 7 AMOUNTPAID | TAX IDENTIFICATION |
ADDRESS AMOUNT % OF (PhP) - NUMBER |
TYPE HUMBER (PhP) OWNERSHIP | |
- . it 3 ]
SEE ATTACHED ANNEX "A" |
i TOTAL - - . '
. s : I . 3 ]
SURNUE SRS S |
- S|
* : |
----------- Tttt e I 1
> i i it it 1 |
TOTAL . ;
c _ : _ —— - o
TOTAL ) - _
3 - B I -
TOTAL R .
7. - . B )
. i
CTOTAL | - !
; _ R B
CTotaL [ TTTITTTTT 2 . i
g, o S| = N - |
TOTAL i (i - ‘
| 1G. - o o - B o |
; == = i
CTtoTtAaL | - . i
'TOTAL SHARES & AMOUNT SUBSCRIBED . 1,193,200,000.00
- TOTAL AMOUNT OF PAID-UP CAPITAL
[ I S R S e S 1,193,200,000.00
INSTHUCTION: SPECIFY THE TOP 28 STOCKHOIDERS AND INDICATE THE B6ST AS OTHERS
Note: For POTE Nominee included in the fis, please indicate further the beneficial mwnsrs owning mare.thon 5% of any chss of the company s roting tecurities. Attach seporate sheet, f nevemary,
S s e e b _ |

Page 5



GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET
. ] S ~_ STOCK CORPORATION

1 e PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY
\CORPORATE NAME: o S

FIRST ABACUS FINANCIAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION

‘1. INVESTMENT OF CORPORATE .‘ AMOUNT (PhP) | DATE OF BOARD RESOLUTION
. FUNDS IN ANOTHER CORPORATION [ I
1.1 STOCKS NA
" 1.2 BONDS/COMMERCIAL PAPER (Issued | = A - .
~ byPrivate Corporations) R R S
1.3 LOANS/ CREDITS/ ADVANCES HA
1.4 GOVERNMENT TREASURY BILLS e S -
1.5 OTHERS L T M ) ) o
2. INVESTMENT OF CORPORATE FUNDS [N ACTIVITIES UNDER ITS  DATE OF BOARD RESOLUTION| ~ DATEOF
SECONDARY PURPOSES (PLEASE SPECIFY:) STOCKHOLDERS
RATIFICATION
N.A.
. TREASURE SHARES NO. OF SHARES % AS TO THE TOTAL NO. OF
: SHARES ISSUED
' N.A. T
4. UNRESTRICT ED/UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS AS OF END O’F LASTFISCALYEAR:  (Php 1,127,745,272)
5. DIVIDENDS DECLARED DURING THE IMMEDIATELY PR_ECEDING YEAR: NA -]
TYPE OF DIVIDEND AMOUNT {PhP] : DATE DECLARED
.51 casw | -
. 52 STOCK - ] ) .
53 PROPERTY I I
B TOTAL |
ee /ADDITIONAL SHARES ISSUED DURING THE PERIOD: N.A. 7
DATE 7 ~ NO.OF SHARES 1 AMOUNT
'SECONDARY LICENSE/REGISTRATION WITH SECAND OTHER GOV'T AGENCY: -
NAME OF AGENCY: S " BSP | c_ )
TYPE OF L[CENbE/REGN Permit te Offer Securities for Sale | N.A. | N.A.
DATEISSUED: | 25March1994 . NA. | NA .
' 04 September 1995 '
P - 11 October1996 I e -
DATE STARTED ; ‘
OPERATIONS: 17 November 1994 N.A. N.A.
TOTAL ANNUAL COMPENSATION OF | TOTALNO.OF OFFICERS | TOTALNO.OFRANK& |TOTAL MANPOWER COMPLEMENT
! DIRECTORS DURING THE PRECEDING FISCAL FILE EMPLOYEES
- YEAR (in PhP) _
7,844,702.00 ; 5 ; 1 6
. NOTE:USEADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY = -

GIS_STOCK (v.2019) Page 6



EI, MARIEL ANGELI R. QUINES, Assistant Corporate Secretary of FIRST ABACUS FINANCIAL HOLDINGS
[CORPORATION, declare under penalty of perjury that all matters set forth in this GIS have been made in
‘good faith, duly verified by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief are true and correct.

‘I hereby attest that all the information in this GIS are being submitted in compliance with the rules and
regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) the collection, processing, storage and

sharing of said information being necessary to carry out the functions of public authority for the

performance of the constitutionally and statutorily mandated functions of the SEC as a regulatory agency.

I further attest that I have been authorized by the Board of Directors/Trustees to file this GIS with the SEC.

I understand that the Commission may place the Corporation under delinquent status for failure to submit
‘the reportorial requirements three (3) times, consecutively or intermittently, within a period of five (5)

\years (Section 177, RA NeR3232).
MAR]&NGELB M:}[Nss

o~
Done this S;K)\ dq;y of October 2020 in Pasig City.
[Signamr\a over printed name)

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me in Pasig City this E}Yj gay of October 2020 by affiant who
personally appeared before me and exhibited to me her competent evidence of identity consisting of TIN|
432-487-143. 5

Doc.No. W

‘Page No. j 4
‘BookNo. il ;

Series of __EQZ‘_O

- " [ File No: ABKT/ACR/MRQ/292-200

Fi\data\CLIENTS\292\CORP\MISC\2020 GIS First Abacus.292

GIS- NON-STOCK (v.2019)
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